


 

 

 
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TROPICAL METEOROLOGY 

DR. HOMI BHABHA ROAD, PASHAN, PUNE 
 

PS/125/18/2019                                 24
th
 October, 2019 

 
Sub: Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting for Supply, Installation and commissioning of “Aerosol 

Spectrometer” – Qty. 01 Set held on 18
th

 October, 2019 at IITM, Pune. 
 
 A Pre-bid meeting relating to the Supply, Installation and Commissioning of “Aerosol Spectrometer” – 
Qty. 01 Set was held on 18

th
 October, 2019 at 1100 hrs at IITM, Pune.  

 
 In response to this Institute’s Tender Notice No.PS/125/18/2019, representatives of the following 
prospective bidders / firms / companies / OEM attended the meeting. 
 

A. M/s. AlfaTech Services, New Delhi 

 

 Email queries received before and during the meeting from below company were also considered by the 
Committee. 
 

B. M/s. TSI Instruments, Bangalore 

   

 At the outset, Indenting Officer welcomed all the members and representatives of the prospective 
bidders / firms / companies. Indenting Officer briefed the tender document, scope of supply and technical 
parameters of the equipment to be procured. 
 
 The queries raised by all the representatives of the prospective bidders and their responses have been 
discussed, the major change requests, clarifications agreed/recommended by the Committee are as given 
below:  
 

A. Queries raised by M/s. AlfaTech Services, New Delhi 
 

1. Request: As per tender document, technical bid uploaded on e-procure website is to be submitted 

          by packet also to IITM which should reach within 5 days after the due date. Do we really  

          have to submit the hard copies also? 

Response: It is not mandatory to submit the hard copy of the technical bid uploaded on E-         

              Procurement portal.  

 

2. Request: EMD Scanned copy will be uploaded and hard copy will be sent by packet to reach IITM 

           within the due date. DD/FDR/BG all are acceptable? 

Response: Yes.  

 

3. Request: For price comparison, which price will be considered in case of FE bids? Ex-works or FCA 

          or CIP-Mumbai? 

Response: Refer 1.30 Evaluation and comparison of bids in the Tender Document 

 

4. Request: For price comparison, which price will be considered in case of FE bids? Ex-works or FCA 

          or CIP-Mumbai? 

Response: Refer 1.30 Evaluation and comparison of bids in the Tender Document 

 

5. Request: We are registered with MSME. Do we get exemption from submitting EMD? 

Response: As per tender clause the bidders are required to submit the valid MSME/NSIC                      

              Certificate. It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to verify the items for which they are 

  going to bid are enlisted in their MSME/NSIC Certificate. 
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6. Request: For measuring particle size range 10 nm to 35 microns, is there any particular principle of 

          measurement you are looking at or any measurement technique is acceptable? 

Response: We are mainly looking for the measurements based on optical techniques. 

 

7. Request: Maximum particle number required in the tech specs is 1x10^9 p/cm3, which seems to be 

          very very high and cannot be met by most of the instruments. We request to change it to   

          5 x 10^5 p/cm3 (5 lac particles/cm,3). From our experience and the data generated by us, 

          5 lac p/cm3 should be good enough. 

Response: As the measurements will be primarily done at Delhi, which may receive such high 

  aerosol concentrations on episodic basis, like during Diwali. However, as per previous 

  studies, aerosol concentration in Delhi comes in the order between 10^5 and 10^6 

  particles/cm^3. So it would be fine it the instruments measures between these ranges. 

 

B. Queries received through email by M/s. TSI Instruments, Bangalore 

 
1. Request: TSI can offer a range which fits into 10nm to 10 micron? Please confirm  

Response: The range particle size mentioned in the specification (10 nm to 35 micon) is mainly 

       to capture the information of both fine as well as coarse mode particles. So          

       considering the range 10nm to 10 micron may not capture the bigger particles. 

 

 All other terms and condition of the tender document remain unchanged. 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  


